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310 CITY HALL 

15 WEST KELLOGG BOULEVARD 

SAINT PAUL, MN 55102-1615 

Marcia Moermond, Legislative Hearing Officer 

EMAIL:  legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

PHONE:  (651) 266-8585    FAX:  (651) 266-8574 

 

October 22, 2020 

 

Wilma Houska  

1552 Arlington Avenue East 

St Paul MN 55106-1503 

 

VIA US MAIL 

 

Maria Wetherall 

Ramsey County Veteran’s Services 

 

 

VIA EMAIL: 

maria.wetherall@co.ramsey.mn.us 

 

 

Re:  Making finding for Property at 1552 Arlington Avenue East 

 

Dear Ms. Houska & Ms. Wetherall: 

 

This is to confirm that at the Legislative Hearing on July 7, 2020, Marcia Moermond 

recommended that the City Council grant an extension until August 3, 2020 to clean out the 

garage (confirmation to be made by inspector on August 4) and grant to October 1, 2020 for the 

repair or removal of the garage.  

 

A making finding hearing was scheduled for October 20, 2020, at which Ms. Houska indicated 

she needed more time to work on finding funding with Ramsey County Veteran’s Services. Ms. 

Moermond recommended laying the matter over to Legislative Hearing on Tuesday, 

November 10, 2020 via phone for further discussion. Please be available between 11:00 am 

and 12:30 pm. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 651-266-8515. 

 

Sincerely, 

/s/ 

Joanna Zimny 

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 

 

c: Paula Seeley – Department of Safety and Inspections, Code Enforcement Supervisor 
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